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Newman, Stephanie

From: Five Estuaries OSWF
Sent: 22 August 2022 14:54
To: Newman, Stephanie
Subject: RE: Re: Notification Espoo - Eoliennes flottantes UK

 

From: GAL Maxime - DIRM MEMN/MICO < l@developpement-durable.gouv.fr>  
Sent: 17 August 2022 16:56 
To: Five Estuaries OSWF <FiveEstuaries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Point Focal Convention d'Espoo - 
CGDD/SEVS/SDPPD1 <point-focal-convention-d'espoo.sdppd1.sevs.cgdd@developpement-durable.gouv.fr>; 
KHNISSI Mehdi - CGDD/SEVS/SDPPD1 @developpement-durable.gouv.fr>; CATOT David (Chef de 
bureau) - CGDD/SEVS/SDPPD1 @developpement-durable.gouv.fr> 
Cc: CALVEZ-MAES Caroline - DREAL Hauts-de-France/SIDDEE/PAE < @developpement-
durable.gouv.fr>; PISARZ-VAN DEN HEUVEL Caroline (Cheffe du service) - DIRM MEMN/MICO 

@developpement-durable.gouv.fr>; @intradef.gouv.fr; 
@intradef.gouv.fr; @normandie.gouv.fr; DIRM MEMN/MICO (Mission de coordination 

des politiques publiques de la mer et du littoral) <m @developpement-durable.gouv.fr> 
Subject: Tr: Re: Notification Espoo - Eoliennes flottantes UK 
 
Madame, Monsieur, 
 
Vous avez sollicité le Commissariat général au développement durable (CGDD), point focal français de la convention 
d'Espoo, pour participer à la procédure relatif au projet d'éoliens en mer dénommé "Five Estuaries".  
 
Après avoir étudié le rapport de cadrage et les éléments apportés par le porteur de projet, la Direction 
interrégionale de la mer Manche Est - mer du Nord (DIRM MEMN) souhaite être associée à la procédure au titre de 
la convention d'Espoo. 
 
Sur ce projet, je vous prie dorénavant de contacter la DIRM  MEMN via l'adresse mail 

@developpement-durable.gouv.fr et @developpement-durable.gouv.fr  
 
Cordialement, 

 
Dear Sir or Madam, 
 
You have notified the Commissariat général au développement durable (CGDD), the french focal point for the Espoo 
convention, in order to partipate in the EIA procedure for the "Five Estuaries" offshore windfarm. 
 
After taking note of the scoping report and elements bring by the applicant, the Direction interrégionale de la mer 
Manche Est - mer du Nord (DIRM MEMN) wishes to be part of the EIA procedure under the Espoo convention. 
 
On this project from now on I please you to notify the DIRM MEMN by the following mailboxes 

@developpement-durable.gouv.fr and @developpement-durable.gouv.fr 
 
Sincerely, 

Maxime GAL - DIRM MEMN/MICO  
Chargé d'études : Environnement / Activités maritimes et littorales  
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Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and intended 
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email and its attachments, 
you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to anyone. Please contact the sender if 
you believe you have received this email in error and then delete this email from your system. 

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring, recording and 
auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. The Planning Inspectorate has 
taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses. It accepts no liability for any loss or damage 
caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks. 

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the 
Inspectorate. 
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